Wednesday, September 2, 2020 at 8:40:10 AM Pacific Daylight Time

Subject: Fw: WIOA Partners: ACF Publishes (1) TrIBAL TANF Guidance and (2) Updated Regional Program
Managers for TANF and Tribal TANF

Date: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 at 6:26:00 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: ernie salgado
To: AMERICAN INDIAN REPORTER

From: Suetopka, Guy - ETA <edited>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 5:49 PM

Subject: FW: WIOA Partners: ACF Publishes (1) TrIBAL TANF Guidance and (2) Updated Regional Program
Managers for TANF and Tribal TANF

The following notice is forwarded for your information. Share with appropriate offices and programs.

Guy Suetopka, Jr.

Federal Project Officer

DOL-Division of Indian and Native American Programs
415-625-7988

References: Tribal TANF; TANF coverage in the State WIOA Strategic Plans; Contact
directories

The Administration for Children and Families this week published the Tribal TANF guidance as
well as an updated list of Regional Program Managers.

Tribal TANF Plan Guidance Regional Program Managers for TANF

and Tribal TANF
TRIBAIL TANF GUIDANCE Published: August 25, 2020
(PDF), (300.89 KB)

TRIBAL TANF PLAN Region | (CT, MA, ME, Region VI (AR, LA, NM,

REOUIREMENTS NH, Rl, VT): OK, TX)Z

(PDF) (133.29 KB) Carol Monteiro Kisha Russell
Regional Program Acting Regional

TANF gives both States and Federally Manager Program Manager
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https://nam01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.acf.hhs.gov%2Fsites%2Fdefault%2Ffiles%2Fofa%2Ftribal_tanf_guidance_omb_approved.pdf&data=02%7C01%7C%7C5ac68507839d4a4ff80208d84eda26f8%7C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa%7C1%7C0%7C637346046146020892&sdata=OE%2BIiJX7qDPHxzJVvbm3IArMt7BOQDjKPpxf%2BNPg34s%3D&reserved=0
https://nam01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.acf.hhs.gov%2Fsites%2Fdefault%2Ffiles%2Fofa%2Ftribal_tanf_plan_requirements.pdf&data=02%7C01%7C%7C5ac68507839d4a4ff80208d84eda26f8%7C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa%7C1%7C0%7C637346046146030881&sdata=1VJzcJr%2FbnrosR8klrk9Q5G%2Bu5XfdG3BpWrNd1EDWJM%3D&reserved=0

recognized Tribes flexibility in the
design of welfare programs which
promote work, responsibility and
strengthen families. The purpose of the
law is to support programs designed to
provide assistance to needy families so
that children may be cared for in their
own homes or in the homes of
relatives; reduce dependency on public
benefits by promoting job preparation,
work, and marriage; prevent and reduce
the incidence of out-of-wedlock
pregnancies; and encourage the
formation and maintenance of two-
parent families.

"Tribal Guidance for the Temporary
Assistance for Needy Families Program”,
provides program information, TANF plan
content guidance, and a suggested plan
outline for an application to operate a TANF
program by Tribes. Please note, complete
requirements of Tribal TANF applications are
found in the Tribal TANF final regulations at
45 CFR Part 286.

Federally recognized Tribes are eligible to
apply for funding under section 412 of the
Social Security Act, as amended by Pub.L.104-
193 to administer and operate their own
TANF programs. Implementation of Tribal
TANF programs was authorized beginning July
1, 1997. Eligible Tribes are required to submit
a three year Tribal TANF plan to the Secretary
of the Department of Health and Human
Services (HHS) through the Administration for
Children and Families (ACF) for review and

Administration for
Children and Families
Office of Family
Assistance

Boston Regional Office
JFK Building, Rm. 2000
Boston, MA 02203.
Telephone: (617) 565-
2462.

Region Il (NJ, NY, PR,
VI):

Shantel Mickens
Acting Regional
Program Manager
Administration for
Children and Families
Office of Family
Assistance

New York Regional
Office

26 Federal Plaza, Room
4114

New York, NY 10278
Telephone: (212) 264-
2890 x 128

Region Il (DC, DE, MD,
PA, VA, WV):

Eileen Friedman
Regional Program
Manager
Administration for

Children and Families
NEFinA AF T awmnaales

Administration for
Children and Families
Office of Family
Assistance

Dallas Regional Office
1301 Young St., Room
945

Dallas, TX 75202
Telephone: (303) 844-
1483

Region VII (IA, KS, MO,
NE):

LaMonica Shelton
Acting Regional
Program Manager
Administration for
Children and Families
Office of Family
Assistance

Kansas City Regional
Office

Rm. 349, 601 E 12 St.
Kansas City, MO 64106
Telephone: (404) 562-
2938

Region VIII (CO, MT, ND,
SD, UT, WY)

Kisha Russell
Regional Program
Manager
Administration for

Children and Families
NFFinA AFTanailss
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approval. There is a Special Rule for Alaska:
Section 419(4)(B) limits the entities in the
State of Alaska who may operate a TANF
program.

Adoption of a Tribal TANF Program means
that the Tribe assumes the role of providing
temporary assistance to needy families in lieu
of the State. The State will no longer have
responsibility for the provision of assistance
to needy families served by a Tribal TANF
program. Issues related to the operation and
maintenance of a cash assistance program are
varied. For example, staff must be available to
assist Tribal TANF recipients with issues
arising from receipt of assistance. Another
area of administration that is important for
the operation of a TANF program is the
development and maintenance of procedural
manuals and documents outlining the
structure, procedures and policies to be used
to determine initial eligibility for TANF as well
as continued eligibility once the household
has been determined eligible for TANF.

For tribes and tribal consortia interested in
operating a TANF program, we recommend
you download and review the guidance,
below. Additional questions can be
addressed by your Regional Program

Manager.

U111CC Ul ["cllllll_y
Assistance

Philadelphia Regional
Office

801 Market Street, Suite
8300

Philadelphia, PA 19107-
3134

Telephone: (215) 861-
4058

Region IV (AL, FL, GA,
KY, MS, NC, SC, TN):

LaMonica Shelton
Regional Program
Manager
Administration for
Children and Families
Office of Family
Assistance

Atlanta Regional Office
61 Forsyth Street, Suite
4M60

Atlanta, GA 30303-8909
Telephone: (404) 562-
2938

Region V (IL, IN, Ml,
MN, OH, WI):

Eileen Friedman
Acting Regional
Program Manager
Administration for
Children and Families
Office of Family
Assistance

Chicago Regional Office
233 N. Michigan Ave.
Suite 400

Chicago, IL 60601
Telephone: (215) 861-
4058

U111CC U1 ["clllllly
Assistance

Denver Regional Office
999 18th Street, South
Terrace, Suite 499
Denver, CO 80202
Telephone: (303) 844-
1483

Region IX (AZ, CA, HI,
NV, GU):

Julie Fong

Regional Program
Manager
Administration for
Children and Families
Office of Family
Assistance

San Francisco Regional
Office

90 7th Street, Ninth
Floor

San Francisco, CA
94103

Telephone: (415) 437-
7579

Region X (AK, ID, OR,
WA):

Frank Shields
Regional Program
Manager
Administration for
Children and Families
Office of Family
Assistance

Seattle Regional Office
701 5th Avenue,

Suite 1510, MS-71
Seattle, WA 98104
Telephone: (206) 615-
2569
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